

## Western Illinois Chapter Delta Upsilon Fraternity Chapter Meeting Minutes

**Date:** March 21<sup>st</sup>, 2016

- I. Call To Order-6:02 PM
- II. Roll Call: Terrence Petry (excused), Clayton Johnsen (excused)
- III. Guest Speaker-
- IV. Approval of last meetings minutes-Approved
- V. Chapter President Sean Dowell-Not present and no report
  - VI. Executive Board Officer Reports:
    - <u>VP of Membership Education</u>: Nik Breslin: Big brother reveal will be March 29<sup>th</sup> at 8PM. Pledge in Ceremony for Brandon and Dillan will be on next chapter on March 28<sup>th</sup>. Associate members are working on a bowling event at 6:00 PM till whenever people want to stop bowling.
    - <u>VP of Finance</u>: Ethan Johnson: We owe \$3600 to the Alumni chapter. We also owe \$240 to IHQ. There will also be a financial advisory board after chapter. Composites are \$25 and members will get a personal copy and you could be charged through OmegaFi if preferred.
    - <u>VP of Recruitment</u>: Benton Winscott: The rush committee is being assembled and it will have meetings PROBABLY on Tuesdays. There will hopefully be another open house later on this semester. The main goal for the rush committee is to prepare for Fall Rush 2016.
    - VP of Administration: Michael Shriber: Keep checking the calendar
    - VP of Academic Excellence: Terrence Petry: Not present and no report
    - <u>VP of External Relations</u>: Vacant: Joel brought up we will have a social event with the Tri Sigmas from 7:00 PM to 9:00 PM. Tyler Czarniki says that the sheets for Greek Week must be signed in order to participate. Greek God and Goddess application is due tonight at midnight. Lee would like to know how many members will attend the Alumni Weekend, especially the Alumni Dinner. Levi reported that at IFC they talked about brotherhood and events like that. For community service, Tyler Dudek says St. Paul April 30<sup>th</sup> at 6:30 AM to help with the 5K Race.
    - <u>VP of Loss Prevention</u>: Matt Dickerson: We will have extra cars available for the sober driver during Alumni Weekend. It is on April 22<sup>nd</sup> to the 24<sup>th</sup>.

## VII. Comments from Alumni & Advisors

- **Faculty Advisor: Dr. Tom Cody-**There are 8 weeks left of school so stay focused with school. If there are midterm problems talk to Doc Cody and they will figure out something.
- <u>Chapter Advisor:</u> Dave Maguire-The women's basketball team made the post season basketball. Tomorrow there will be interviews for graduate assistant interviews.
- Alumni Advisor: Bruce Peterson-
- Alumni Advisor: Derek Gorsuch-
- Graduate Assistant: George Theotokatos-

## VIII. Committee Reports

**IFC**:

Fundraiser: There will be a fundraiser during Alumni Weekend.

Alumni:

**Recruitment**: NA

**IX.** Old Business-The rules for the GroupMe will be voted. The GroupMe rules was passed unanimously.

## X. New Business-None

**XI.** Good of the Fraternity-Lee and Kyle are working a senior sendoff video. Any help is appreciated. Lee has been offered a full time job with Euclid Beverage. His current position is available for grabs.

**XII. Announcements-**Dillan signed his bid today! Dillan is the duck of the week.

XIII. Adjournment (time) -6:41 PM